

MINUTES

of the **Bayside Traffic Committee**held in the Rockdale Town Hall, Pindari Room
Level 1, 448 Princes Highway, Rockdale
on **Wednesday 10 July 2024** at **9:15 AM**

Present

Councillor Liz Barlow (Chairperson)
Les Crompton, representing State Member for Kogarah
George Perivolarellis, representing State Members for Rockdale and Heffron
Traffic Sergeant Adam Neale, St George Police Area Command
Constable Fang Xu, South Sydney Police Area Command
Vinoth Srinivasan, representing Transport for NSW

Also present

Neville Naicker, Acting Manager City Infrastructure, Bayside Council Sam Lindsay, Coordinator Traffic & Road Safety, Bayside Council Scipio Tam, Senior Traffic & Road Safety Engineer, Bayside Council Romel Ayoub, Traffic Engineer, Bayside Council Shivam Patel, Student/Graduate Engineer, Bayside Council Hong Nguyen, Manager Environment & Resilience, Bayside Council Louise Sunderland, Lead Events, Bayside Council Shobna Maharaj, Traffic Committee Administrative Officer, Bayside Council

The Convenor opened the meeting in the Rockdale Town Hall Pindari Room, Level 1, 448 Princes Highway, Rockdale at 9.15am and affirmed that Bayside Council acknowledges the traditional custodians: the Gadigal and Bidjigal people of the Eora nation, and pays respects to Elders past, present and emerging. The people of the Eora nation, their spirits and ancestors will always remain with our waterways and the land, our Mother Earth.

1 Apologies

The following apologies were received:

Councillor Christina Curry Bryce Spelta, Manager City Infrastructure, Bayside Council Phoebe Mikhiel, Manager Compliance & Community Safety, Bayside Council Paul Adams, Coordinator Parking & Safety, Bayside Council

2 Disclosures of Interest

There were no disclosures of interest.

3 Minutes of Previous Meetings

3.1 Minutes of the Bayside Traffic Committee Meeting - 12 June 2024

Committee Recommendation

That the Minutes of the Bayside Traffic Committee meeting held on 12 June 2024 be confirmed as a true record of proceedings.

Business Arising

That it be noted that the Committee recommendations included in the Minutes of the Bayside Traffic Committee meeting held on 12 June 2024 were adopted by the Council at its meeting held on 26 June 2024.

4 Reports

BTC24.095 Bay Street west of The Grand Parade, Brighton Le Sands Proposed 'No Right Turn' between 8pm and 5am, on Summer
weekend nights between Friday 27 September 2024 and
Monday 31 March 2025

Committee Recommendation

That the proposed installation of 'No Right Turn, 8:00 pm – 5:00 am, Fri, Sat, and Sun' restrictions for the summer weekend nights Friday 27 September 2024 and Monday 31 March 2025 to prevent the right turn movement from Bay Street into The Grand Parade, Brighton Le Sands by Transport for New South Wales be acknowledged and supported.

BTC24.096 Brennans Road, Arncliffe - Proposed changes to Resident Parking Scheme

Committee Recommendation

That approval be given to the removal of 20 Brennans Road and 22 Brennans Road, Arncliffe from the existing resident parking scheme installed in Brennans Road, Arncliffe.

BTC24.097 Changes to On-Street Parking fronting 50 Tramway Street on Henly Street Frontage

Committee Recommendation

That approval be given for the relocation of the existing '90° angle parking, rear to kerb, vehicles under 6m only' sign and parking space fronting 50 Tramway Street on the Henly Street frontage to the right-hand side of the new driveway, as per the attached plan.

BTC24.098 Charles Street - Proposed Flat-Top Road Hump

Committee Recommendation

That approval be given for the installation of a flat-top road hump and associated signage fronting 12 Charles Street, Arncliffe.

BTC24.099 Church Avenue Full Road Closures for Hoist Installation

Committee Recommendation

That the Traffic Committee accept the attached Traffic Guidance Scheme and support the full closure of Church Avenue for 2 days. The dates of the 2 occurrences are to be confirmed and approved by way of a Stand and Operate Permit issued under section 139 of the Roads Act.

BTC24.100 Esdaile Place, Arncliffe – Proposed 10m statutory No Stopping restrictions

Committee Recommendation

That approval be given for the installation of statutory 10m 'No Stopping' restrictions in the form of yellow C3 line-marking on the intersection of Esdaile Place and Towers Place, Arncliffe as indicated in the attachment.

BTC24.101 Francis Avenue, Brighton Le Sands – Formalisation of Bus Zone and changes to Bus Zone

Committee Recommendation

That approval be given to install a 20m 'Bus Zone 7:00 am – 9:00 am, 2:00 pm – 4:30 pm, School Days' on the western side of Francis Avenue, Brighton Le Sands as per the attached drawing.

That approval be given to replace the existing 'Bus Zone 8:00 am – 9:00 am, 3:00 pm – 4:00 pm' & 'No Parking, All Other Times' zone with a 'Bus Zone 8:00 am – 9:30 am, 2:30 pm – 4:00 pm' & 'No Parking, All Other Times' zone on the western side of Francis Avenue, Brighton Le Sands as per the attached drawing.

BTC24.102 10 Fremlin Street, Botany - Proposed 9.2m Works Zone for 34 Weeks

Committee Recommendation

- 1 That approval be given to the installation of a 9.2m 'Works Zone, 7:00 am 5:00 pm, Mon Fri and 8:00 am 1:00 pm Sat' restriction along the eastern kerb line of Fremlin Street, for the duration of 34 weeks, subject to relevant conditions.
- The applicant must ensure that construction vehicles do not queue within Fremlin Street or any other local roads in the vicinity especially concrete trucks during the construction period waiting to deliver goods to the site.
- That the existing parking restrictions in the Fremlin Street is not changed on account of this proposal and two-way traffic flow be maintained in Fremlin Street at all times unless separate road occupancy approvals have been obtained through Council's Public Domain and Referrals team.
- That approval is not given to the movement of 'Heavy Rigid Vehicles' due to constraint in the existing road infrastructure and be limited to 8.8m 'Medium Rigid Vehicle'.
- 5 That approval is not given to construction vehicles to arrive or depart from the site during school zone hours i.e. 8:00 am 9:30 am and 2:30 pm 4:00 pm school days.
- That the applicant notifies Council, six (6) weeks in advance of required extension to the 34 week 'Works Zone'.
- 7 That the applicant notifies the adjacent properties of the approved 'Works Zone' and provides a copy to Council for record.

BTC24.103 Hegerty Street & Harrow Road Intersection, Kogarah - Formalisation of slip lane and Give-Way restrictions

Committee Recommendation

That approval be given for the installation of Give Way control signage and linemarking on the Hegerty Road southbound slip lane exit at the intersection of Hegerty Street and Harrow Road, Kogarah, as per attached plan.

BTC24.104 Intersection of Ada Street and Hancock Street, Bexley – Proposed 10m statutory 'No Stopping' restrictions

Committee Recommendation

That approval be given for the installation of statutory 10m 'No Stopping' restrictions in the form of yellow C3 line-marking at the intersection of Ada Street and Hancock Street, Bexley as indicated in the attachment.

BTC24.105 Intersection of Gore Street and Somerville Street, Arncliffe - Proposed Statutory 10m No Stopping Restrictions

Committee Recommendation

That approval be given for the installation of statutory 10m 'No Stopping' restrictions in the form of yellow C3 line-marking at the intersection of Gore Street and Somerville Street, Arncliffe as indicated in the attached plan.

BTC24.106 Intersection of Queen Street and Morgan Street, Botany - Proposed 10m Statutory No Stopping Restrictions

Committee Recommendation

That approval be given for the installation of statutory 10m 'No Stopping' restrictions in the form of yellow C3 line-marking at the intersection of Queen Street and Morgan Street, Botany as indicated in the attached plan.

BTC24.107 MS Ride from Sydney to Wollongong - Sunday 3 November 2024 - Proposed Traffic Guidance Scheme

Committee Recommendation

- That approval be granted for the Multiple Sclerosis Society of NSW Outdoor to conduct their annual bicycle ride from Sydney to Wollongong through Arncliffe, Rockdale, Kyeemagh, Brighton Le Sands, Monterey, Ramsgate Beach, Dolls Point and Sans Souci on Sunday 3 November 2024 commencing from 6:00 am.
- 2 That the applicant seek approval from TfNSW for the establishment of temporary 'Clearway, 4:00 am 11:00 am' restrictions as required on Sunday 3 November 2024:
 - a) Along West Botany Street between Princes Highway and Bestic Street.
 - b) Along Bestic Street between West Botany Street and General Holmes
 - c) Along The Grand Parade between Bestic Street and Sellwood Street;

and

- d) To remove and reinstate the removable bollards in The Grand Parade (The Little Grand Parade) at General Holmes Drive.
- That concurrence be given to event organisers/police/TfNSW to install temporary restrictions at the following locations:
 - a) 'No Left Turn' from Princes Highway into West Botany Street in the southbound direction.
 - b) 'No Left Turn' from Flora Street into West Botany Street in the southbound direction.
 - c) 'No Right Turn' from West Botany Street into Bestic Street in the eastbound direction.
 - d) 'No Entry' on the eastern arm of the signalised intersection of West Botany Street and Bestic Street in the eastbound direction between 6:00 am and 8:00 am due to sun glare.
 - e) 'No Entry' along Bestic Street from Jacobson Avenue to General Holmes Drive in the eastbound direction.
 - f) 'No Entry' into Cook Park car park opposite Culver Street between 4:00 am and 9:30 am.
 - g) 'No Entry, Buses Excepted' into Malua Street from The Grand Parade in the southbound direction for State Transit Authority and Veolia Transport's buses to travel northbound from Malua Street to The Grand Parade as there is no alternative route for the buses.
- That the organisers of the event advise affected local residents of Bestic Street and The Grand Parade where the proposed 'Clearway' and the proposed road closure restrictions will be imposed.
- 5 That access for residents of Valda Avenue be maintained during the event.
- That the organisers of the event comply with all the requirements of public authorities for the event.
- 7 That the event organisers liaise with Council's City Presentation Directorate to temporarily remove the bollards at The Little Grand Parade with General Holmes Drive to allow cyclists to pass through and reinstate them in a timely manner.
- That Council authorise bike riders and Multiple Sclerosis Society to use Cook Park at the corner of The Grand Parade and Carruthers Drive, Ramsgate Beach as a minor water, bike repair and first aid stop and assist them in removing the bollards in The Little Grand Parade with General Holmes Drive for the event on Sunday 3 November 2024.

BTC24.108 Oscar Place - Proposed One-Way Westbound

Committee Recommendation

That the design drawings and results of the community consultation be endorsed by the Bayside Traffic Committee.

BTC24.109 Proposed Pole Mounted EV charging Unit - St Kilda Street, Bexley North

Committee Recommendation

That approval be given for the installation of the regulatory "2P 6:00 am – 6:00 pm Mon - Sun Electric Vehicles Only" (R5-2-10N) signs and associated line marking at the locations identified in this report in St Kilda Street, Bexley North, subject to agreement between Council and Ausgrid.

BTC24.110 141 Ramsgate Road, Ramsgate - Proposed '1P' zone and BB line markings on Margate Street

Committee Recommendation

- That approval be given for the installation of '1P' parking restrictions on Margate Street, Ramsgate.
- That approval be given to install BB pavement line marking at the approach to the existing refuge island on Margate Street, Ramsgate.

BTC24.111 Shaw Street Road Closure - Bayside Winter Wonderland

Committee Recommendation

- That the attachments to this report be withheld from the press and public as they are confidential for the following reason:
 - With reference to Section 10(A) (2) (f) of the Local Government Act 1993, the attachment relates to issues affecting the security of the Council, Councillors, Council Staff or Council property. It is considered that if the matter were discussed in an open Council Meeting it would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest due to the issue it deals with.
- That approval be granted to conduct the Bayside Winter Wonderland event on Saturday 3 August 2024.
- That approval be given for the closure of Shaw Street between Bexley Road and East Drive on Saturday 3 August 2024 as per the attached TGS.
- That the temporary 'No Stopping' restrictions from 6:00 am to 1:00 am be installed on Shaw Street between Bexley Road and East Drive on the day of the event.
- 5 That the organisers of the event advise affected local residents of the proposed road closure restrictions.

- That the organisers of the event comply with all the requirements of public authorities for the event.
- 7 That the organisers notify TMC, emergency services and relevant bus companies of the proposed closure and applicable detours.
- 8 That the details of the proposed closure be submitted to OneRoad.

BTC24.112 Short Street, Carlton - Proposed parking time limit extension from 1P to 2P

Committee Recommendation

That the current fourteen (14) marked angle parking spaces with existing '1P, 8.30 am -6:00 pm Mon - Fri, 8.30 am -12.30 pm Saturday' restrictions along the eastern side of Short Street, between Argyle Street and driveway at the rear of Property No. 34 Carlton Parade, Carlton be changed to '2P, 8.30 am -6:00 pm Mon - Fri, 8.30 am -12.30 pm Saturday' zone.

BTC24.113 Temporary Delegation to Council Officers to approve Works Zones until 30 September 2024

Committee Recommendation

That the delegated authority be given to the General Manager to approve Works Zones up to 30 September 2024 on Council roads so that applications can be determined without undue delays to applicants.

BTC24.114 Villiers Street, Rockdale - Proposed 'No Parking' restriction

Committee Recommendation

That a 'No Parking' zone be installed on the western side of Villiers Street, Rockdale between Oswell Street and the cul-de-sac end, as per the attached drawing.

BTC24.115 94-96 Warialda Street, Kogarah - Proposed Changes to Timed Parking Restrictions

Committee Recommendation

That approval be given to convert the existing 'No Parking Sunday 9:00 pm – 8:30 am Monday' zone to a 'No Parking 3:00 pm Sunday – 8:30 am Monday' zone outside 94-

96 Warialda Street, Kogarah, as per the attachment.

BTC24.116 Wollongong Road, Arncliffe - Proposed No Stopping Restrictions Approaching Pedestrian Crossing

Committee Recommendation

That approval be given to install a 15m 'No Stopping' zone on the northern side of Wollongong Road, Arncliffe on the eastbound approach to the pedestrian crossing east of the intersection with Broe Avenue as per the attached drawing.

BTC24.117 Update on Outstanding Matters Referred to the Bayside Traffic Committee by the Chairperson

Committee Recommendation

That the update on outstanding matters referred to the Bayside Traffic Committee by the Chairperson be noted.

BTC24.118 Matters referred to the Bayside Traffic Committee by the Chairperson

There were no matters raised by the Chairperson.

BTC24.119 General Business

The following matters were raised by the Representative for State Member for Kogarah:

- 1 Railway Street, Kogarah Faded linemarking near angled parking– Council staff to reinstate linemarking.
- 2 Oriental Street & Forest Road, Bexley Missing No Stopping sign Council staff to investigate.

Committee Recommendation

That the matters raised in General Business be received, noted and action taken as necessary.

The Chair closed the meeting at 10.06 am.